Redacted
From:

Sent: 10/1/2012 4:35:17 PM
To: Edward Randolph (efr@cpuc.ca.gov); ALJ Kim (kkr@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);

Cc:

[Redacted | Hazlyn
Fortune (hct@cpuc.ca.gov); Ava Tran (ava.tran@cpuc.ca.gov); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn-MEAe ): Redacted |

Redacted

Bec:

Subject: PG&E's CARE Appeal Process Informational-only Filing

Dear Mr. Edward Randolph and ALJ Kimberly Kim:

In accordance with Decision 12-08-044, Ordering Paragraph 101(b), attached is
PG&E's California Alternate Rates for Energy (CARE) appeal process Informational-
only filing.

. Redacted
If you have any questions, please call me at

Sincerely,

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Analyst Pacific Gas & Electric Company
77 Beale Street, MC|R€9 | San Francisco, CA 94105

Redacted

This email s intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which # is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law, including the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Do not disclese the contents to anvone.
if vou have received this communication in error, please return the original message to the sender via email.
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